



BURGUNDY
DIAMOND MINES

ASX: BDM
www.burgundy-diamonds.com

June 26, 2026

Pete Cott
Manager, Habitat and Environmental Assessment
GNWT - Environment and Climate Change
5012 50th Ave
Yellowknife, NT, X1A 2L9

Dear Mr. Cott,

Request for Extensions – Submission of Wildlife Management & Monitoring Report (WMMR)

On May 1, 2026, Burgundy Diamond Mines sought and obtained an initial order from the Supreme Court of British Columbia under the Companies' Creditors Arrangement Act.

With this announcement, key members of the Ekati Environment team have sought other employment, leaving gaps in dedicated time to report writing. Through this transition period, we are relying on supporting consultants and contractors to assist with finalizing upcoming reports. As a result, Burgundy is experiencing temporary constraints that affect our ability to advance certain reporting deliverables on their current timelines.

Burgundy is requesting a revised submission date of *August 31, 2026*, to ensure the WMMR is completed to the required standard and with the appropriate technical rigor.

We appreciate your consideration of this request and are available to discuss. Please contact the undersigned at Rebecca.plotner@burgundydiamonds.com.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Plotner
Community Relations Advisor
Burgundy Diamond Mines Ltd.